

Leann Nguyen

From: Leann Nguyen
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2026 9:06 AM
To: 'rgogna@turionspace.com'
Subject: File 0841-EX-CN-2026

Hi,

1. Please verify the email address legalteam@turionspace.com in your application. Messages sent to this address were returned as undeliverable.
2. Per Space Bureaus requests, please explain them why this extension is being sought through Part 5 and not Part 25? Space Bureaus allowed the previous STAs through as the company were testing with the new ground station provider. It appears that the testing worked, or else the company wouldn't be requesting continued operations.

Regards,
Leann Nguyen